



Shreyas Kulkarni · 2nd
Associate Data Scientist at Apptware

- Apptware
 - Savitribai Phule Pune University
- Pune, Maharashtra, India · [Contact info](#)

152 connections

Dr. Khushal Khairnar is a mutual connection

Connect [Message](#) [More](#)

About

I am a Computer Engineering student, passionate for problem solving. I am keen at applying my relevant Machine Learning and Web development skills for developing projects.
I am inquisitive about researching and analysing datasets through Machin ...see more

Activity

152 followers

Shreyas Kulkarni commented on a post • 1w
Great job and congratulations Anisha Kango 🎉👏

[Show all comments →](#)

Experience



Apptware

1 yr 1 mo
Pune, Maharashtra, India

Associate Data Scientist

Full-time
Apr 2023 - Present · 6 mos
Hybrid

I am working as an Associate Data Scientist and currently working on projects related to data mining, object detection and much more

Skills: Data Analysis · Convolutional Neural Networks (CNN) · Python (Programming Language) · Machine Learning · Deep Learning

Data Science Intern

Internship
Sep 2022 - Apr 2023 · 8 mos

Working in a well established startup - Apptware as a Data Science Intern and Python developer

Skills: Exploratory Data Analysis · Data Analysis · Convolutional Neural Networks (CNN) · Python (Programming Language)

Earth Data Science Intern

Datasmith AI · Internship
Jan 2022 - Sep 2022 · 9 mos
Pune, Maharashtra, India



Data Intern

GlobalCert · Internship
Dec 2021 - Jan 2022 · 2 mos
India

It was a virtual Internship offered by GlobalCert wherein weekly tasks were assigned to each group,the group would perform as a single unit and com...



Data Science Intern

Exposys Data Labs · Internship
Jul 2021 - Aug 2021 · 2 mos
Pune, Maharashtra, India

Education



Savitribai Phule Pune University
Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Computer Science
2019 - 2023



Marathwada Mitra Mandal's College of Engineering, Pune
Undergraduate, Computer Engineering
Aug 2019 - Aug 2023
Activities and societies: FE CGPA: 9.0,SE CGPA: 9.8,Ex Member of MAD(Make a difference) NGO,football player

Show all 4 education →

Licenses & certifications



Microsoft Certified: Azure AI Fundamentals
Microsoft
Issued Mar 2022

Show credential ↗



Data Visualization
Kaggle
Issued Sep 2021

Show all 6 licenses & certifications →

Volunteering



English Teacher
Make A Difference
Social Services

I taught English as a subject to students of 9th standard



Volunteer
Rotaract Club of Pune Pride
Nov 2021 - Present · 1 yr 11 mos
Social Services

Skills

Exploratory Data Analysis



Data Science Intern at Apptware

Data Analysis



2 experiences at Apptware

Show all 27 skills →

Interests

Companies Groups Schools



Google
31,232,346 followers

+ Follow



Coditas
58,223 followers

+ Follow

Show all companies →

Ad ...

You've got the skills, we've got the opportunities



Swapnil, aramco is hiring!

Follow

People also viewed



Tejas Balshetwar · 3rd
MTS @ Hexaview Technologies Inc. | AWS | Machine Learning | Flask | Django | Kafka | Elasticsearch

Message



Vallabh Hake · 3rd
Data Scientist at Apptware

Message



Tanmay Bhosale · 3rd
Former Tech head @ Google DSC PVGCOET | Full-Stack Developer | Machine Learning enthusiast


 Message

Avani Siddhapura · 2nd
Python Developer | Software Engineer | Java Developer

 Connect

Anju Holkar · 3rd
Java Developer at Apptware

 Message

Show more 

People you may know

From Shreyas's industry



Aishwarya Lambrud
Remedy Developer at BMC Software

 Connect



chetan jadhav
Attended Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon, Tal Haveli, Pune 32

 Connect



Kanchan Zunjruk
Technical Solutions Specialist at Tricentis

 Connect

Shubham Kaneri
full stack developer

 Connect



Prateek Mahajan
Product Engineer at MaxVal Group | Salesforce Developer | LWC | APEX | Service Cloud | 2x salesforce certified | 9x Superbadges | Specialist...

 Connect

Show more 